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1. Are you interested in receiving proposals from child care subsidy providers as part of this 
procurement process? 
WFS RESPONSE: We are interested in receiving proposals that meet the criteria outlined in the 
RFP in section 1.16 – Eligible Proposers, pages 10 – 11.  

 
2. What percentage of the program will require subsidized child care? 

WFS RESPONSE: Based on current enrollment, approximately 85%. 
 

3. What percentage of the child care will be subsidized? 
WFS RESPONSE: Based on current enrollment, approximately 85%. 

 
4. Does the cybersecurity questionnaire need to be answered in the narrative?  

WFS RESPONSE: Respondents only need to fill out the certification form, not answered in the 
narrative. 

 
5. If the contractor pays child care expenses directly, is a 2-week float still required? 

WFS RESPONSE: We will provide in advance for the 2 week float. 
 

6. When is the Committee Meeting? 
WFS RESPONSE: It was originally announced that the Committee meeting would be on June 
20th. The Committee Meeting is on June 5th, 2024.  It is undetermined if presentations will be 
needed. If presentations are needed, they would be needed on June 5th.   

 
7. Does the information security office need to be designated locally, or is it expected to be the 

corporate level?  
WFS RESPONSE: At the corporate level. 

 
8. If the contractor pays child care expenses directly, is a 2-week float still required? 

WFS RESPONSE: We will provide in advance for the 2-week float. 
 
 

End of Q&A ERRATUM Document. 


